From: DSO <announcement@dso.ae>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 1:18:22 PM

To:

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Economic Substance Regulations filing reminder 31 March 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Do not enter credentials.

Dear Valued Customers,

With reference to the UAE’'s Economic
Substance Regulations (ESR) requirements,
you are kindly reminded that all companies
with licenses issued by Dubai Integrated
Economic Zones Authority (DIEZ) / Dubai
Silicon Oasis, are required to submit their ESR
requirements as per the deadline set by the
Ministry of Finance on 31 March 2023 as

follows:

1- Licensees that had a financial year that
ended on 30 September 2022 and conducted
Relevant Activities (as defined in the ESR)
during the financial year that ended on 30
September 2022 are required to file an ES
Notification latest by 31 March 2023.

2- Licensees that had a financial year that
ended on 31 March 2022 and conducted
Relevant Activities (as defined in the ESR)
during the financial year ended on 31 March
2022 are required to file an ES Report latest
by 31 March 2023.

All ES Notifications and ES Reports must be
filed via online ESR portal of the UAE Ministry
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of Finance.

1- A penalty of AED 20,000 applies on Dubai
Integrated Economic Zones Authority (Dubai
Silicon Qasis) licensees that fail to submit an
ES Notification by the above deadline.

2- A penalty of AED 50,000 applies on Dubai
Integrated Economic Zones Authority (Dubai
Silicon Oasis) licensees that fail to submit
their ES Report by the above deadline.

3- A penalty of AED 50,000 applies on Dubai
Integrated Economic Zones Authority (Dubai
Silicon Qasis) licensees that provide inaccurate

information.

Note: Please be advised that Dubai Integrated
Economic Zones Authority (Dubai Silicon
Qasis) licensees are responsible to ensure full
compliance with the ESR. Dubai Integrated
Economic Zones Authority (Dubai Silicon
Qasis) recommends that professional advice is
sought for any uncertainties regarding the

application of the ESR.

For further guidance on the ESR, please refer
to the documents provided in the following
link from the Ministry of Finance:

Economic Substance Regulations -

https://mof.gov.ae/economic-substance-

regulations/.

Best regards,
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